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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
BOARD AGENDA MEMO

MEETING DATE: April 25, 2023

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: District Il Supervisor, Ed Scofield
SUBJECT: Resolution proclaiming April 30, 2023 Therapy Animal Day in

Nevada County

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the attach resolution.

FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND: April 30 has been declared National Therapy Animal Day. Local
therapy animal advocate and certified therapy animal team leader Joanne Remillard
requested that the County of Nevada Board of Supervisors raise awareness of local
therapy animal efforts and advocates by proclaiming a local Therapy Animal Day on
April 30, 2023.

Therapy animal teams — led by certified volunteer animal owners -- serve a variety of
people in our community including students, veterans, seniors, patients, individuals
facing literacy challenges, families and children navigating our court system, those
affected by natural disaster, and those approaching end of life. They play an essential
role in improving human health and well-being through the human-animal bond

Item Initiated: Sarah Holyhead, Administrative Analyst Il
Approved: Julie Patterson Hunter, Clerk of the Board
Submittal Date: April 4, 2023
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